January 26, 2024

Parks and Recreation
1590 9th St SW
Vero Beach, FL 32962

Dear Beth Powell

I am writing to inform you of our intentions (Airmasters R/C) to renew the sublease
4490-01 for the period of ten (10) years as stated in the sublease agreement. The
current lease expires on December 12, 2025 and this notice of renewal is submitted
prior to December 12, 2024 as per the sublease agreement.

We look forward to continuing our relations with the Indian River Parks and Recreation

Our 160 member organization continues to provide an outlet for the community to
enjoy Radio Control venues and promote recreational activities in the county.

Best Regards

Geoffrey Templeton

Airmasters R/C Treasurer

CC: William Debraal County Attorney
Taree Glanville Office of the County Attorney



